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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 08:56 PM
To: jhb@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Fluorite from Brian's Pocket, Mount Antero

The weekly update of new mineral specimens has just been posted to my web site. Per your 
request, this is your special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Samarskite-(Y) with Columbite-(Fe) from Divino de Ubá, Brazil
- Copper (crystallized) from Ray Mine, Arizona
- Wulfenite from Silver Bill Mine, Arizona
- Freibergite and Siderite from Coeur d'Alene District, Idaho
- Microcline with Arfvedsonite from Hurricane Mountain, New Hampshire
- Wulfenite with Mimetite from San Francisco Mine, Mexico
- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia
- Gypsum var. Selenite from Salinas de Otuma, Peru
- Pyromorphite from Resuperferolitica Mine, Spain
- Hematite from Arzanah Island (Omar Arzanah), United Arab Emirates
- Fluorite from Brian's Pocket, Mount Antero, Colorado
- Rutile and Hematite from Ibitiara, Brazil
- Calcite on Pyrite from I-80 Quarry, East Moline, Illinois

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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